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Celine Fong (LKKAuto

From: Allan Saw <allan@iiloom.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 31 July 2018 3:03 PM

To: Ofivia Lau [LKKAuto): assignments

Ce: Kenny Yip Kok Seng; 'Hong Heng Kum'; Bobby Kob; Geraldine Ang; Grace Yeo

Subject: FW: Damage to TP vehicle SJWS555T alleged to be due to inspection by Vicom on 30/07/2018.
Attachments: SIWSESSST Liability.pdt

Importance: High

Cear Olivia,

Further to our telephone conversation, we would like you to conduct an investigation and do without prejudice
survey on the TP's car SIWSS55T (Ferrari); which is at Exquisite Margues, 1010 Bukit Merah Lane 3, 5 159724-
(warkshop telephone 65421151); on an urgent basis please.

We enclose the e-mall of 31/7/2018 from brokers "Corporate Risk Solutions ComfortDelGro Insurance Brokers Pte

Lid"
and its enclosures which are self explanatory.

For your site inspection and interview with insured’s staff please contact and liaise with Kenny Yip of
“Corporate Risk Solutions ComfortDelGro Insurance Brokers Pte Ltd” at 63837436 to ascertain the Insured’s
contact person particulars.

Please acknowledge receipt and confirm you are attending to the needful.
Best Regards

Allan Saw

P & C Claims Department

Iridia International Insurance Pte Ltd
#05-00 108 Building

Singapore (49711

Tol: 63476100 extn 265

From: Kenny Yip Kok Seng [mailto:kennyyip@comfortdelgro.com.sg]

Sent: Tuesday, July 31, 2018 10:06 AM

To; Allan Saw <allan@iil.com.sg>

Cc: Geraldine Ang <Geraldine@iil.com.sg>; Hong Heng Kum <honghk@comfortdelgro.com sg>
Subject: Damage to TP vehicle alleged to be due to inspection by Vicom

Hello Allan,
We forward the below loss notification from the client under CGL policy A047205/01 and duly completed
claim form.

Due to urgency, please arrange for LKK to contact the TP workshop for investigation and survey.

Thank you.

Rgds.
Kenny Yip
Corporate Risk Solutions



ComfortDelGro Insurance Brokers Pte Ltd
Co. Reg No. 200308690C

DID: (65) 63837436

Mobile: (65) 94750606

Fax: (65) 62862112

Email: kennyyip@comfortdelgro.com.sg

From: Greg Low Chung Chye

Sant: Tuesday, 31 July 2018 9:41 AM

To: Hong Heng Kum

Cc: Kenny Yip Kok Seng; Yip Chun Wah; Teh Beng Seng; Vern Ng Shi Ying; Yong Li Ling; Ng Koon Hoo
Subject: Fw: SIW5555T

Hi HK,

Please see below email from Mr. Ng,
and attach Liability claim form

Thanks and best regards

Gregory Low _

Execullve Officer | Administration Cepartment

SETSE0 Sendleas Pte Lid )

18 Toban Gardens Crescen| Sigapore B08625

Tal: +B5.6565 7777 / Fax, «65.6566 7718 / Website: www selgco com
DID: +BE.8A05 2255 ! Email: greglow@satsco oom

From: Ng Koon Hoo

Sent: Monday, 30 July 2018 7:22 PM

To: Greg Low Chung Chye

Cc: Yip Chun Wah; Toh Beng Seng; Vern Ng Shi Ying: Yong Li Ling
Subject: Re: SIW5555T

Dear Greg,
Another new case for your investigation.

The vehicle of SIWSS55T ( Ferrari) call to our customer's service hot line and claim that his vehicle was
inspected 10 mins along and now he cannot engage his reverse gear. The reverse gear button stuck .

The vehicle stuck at Blk 273 Bishan St 24 near the open space car park.

| and one of the inspector go to the scene and cannot manage to reverse the vehicle.

Finally, | ask the owner to tow his vehicle to his workshop at Exquisite Marques, 1010 Bukit Merah Lane 3,
S 159724,

Workshop telephone 65421151.

Owner's Name: Sherman
HP: 90055237
Mail: sherman5555{@gmail.com



With Regards,
Nz Koon Hoo

This mesapge mnd any attechmarits may oonlain corhidential priviisged of proprstary information; if you aia not the inendad recejent, kindly notity
ue and detste this messages wnd ds pltachments mmediately, and plesse be sdised that ysing, copying, datritialing of disclosing any contsns
tharain s mot allowad Statsments parsining 1o.any malier oulsides our busingss are nol Lo ke taken &5 entlorsed by ComfonleiGre Corparalion
Limitterd ar s Teialed compankes. The commenis/propcsaks provided are for dissussion purposes only and-are subject to approeals. Nofhing hersin
ghall comstitutes a blriding agresmant batwean the parties Neihar pamy skl b2 hound in any wiy 16 any 16 of condibon gxoent m agreed Ina
wittian agreament sgned by the duly sulhorised eprasentatives of both purties

SomionDelG - a Green Office carltied by the Sigapors Enviconmant Coundil - 8 comrmitied 10 peEaning the envipnment. Ve encourage yiog
t prirt thie only H necessary

ChimfarDeiGm Corparathen Limited [Registration No, 2002300002K]

DISCLAIMER:

This email is Intended solely for the person to whom it has been addressed.

It may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information.

If you are not the person for whom this e-mail was intended, or if this e-mail has reached
you by mistake, please delete it immediately and inform us of the error and also be hereby
notified that any use, distribution, transmission, printing, copying or dissemination

of this information in any way or in any manner is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.
Intarnet communications may not be entirely secure or accurate as information could be
irtercepted, corrupted, lost, delayed or contain viruses.

Therefore, we do not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the content of this
message or any delay in delivery which may arise as a result of Internet transmission

or any modification

Erint this email enly if it is absolutely necessary and help in preservation of environment.
India International Insurance Pte Ltd.

Registration No. 188703792-K



Inbm INTERNATIONAL INSURANCE PTE LTD

LIABILITY CLAIM FORM
The issus gnd acceptance of this form s ot an admisuion of lsbilly on thé part of the company
Policy Mumbar AnaTZO8/01
Wame of Insured Vicom Inspeciion Cenlre
Address of insurad 18 Tetan Gordens Cresent SOB0ERS
Decupation of Insured Wihicie inspechon Services
Contact Number aansZ2as Emailt Greglowsesto.com
: . : Time af
Date of Accgent | SMOT2018 | Accide 19.22 _
Place of Accident pu- 273 @iknan 5134 (10mine teom Vicom Sim Ming )

e wacticin of SNWGSEST | Farrmn) cud ol culltier § thmmnMﬂmm“m B it e

Full description of i o i G T A TR AT TG TN R B Sk
chrcumstances ( cause o vaiicin miLeh o B 770 Eanvers G134 maa i oo wiiece cwrnan WL N W1 o of B gsion 0 v e sceny mnd Samat
sumounding the socidant 10 e DY Vi,

. Mg 50 100 e 19 W 1 Ul 10 s wartihiog ot Sxsite Miasme. 1940 Sunt Msesh Lane 3.5 155734,

When and By Whom agm7znis Mr. Kmm Hoo
was ihe accldent

reported 1o you? . i
Wes the aceident Bue b negligencelcaraiessness on your pan orhatof youremployee? = Yes I No
Have you in anyway admitted iability? Uves ko
Which Police Officer/  |NA
Police Station did you
rapont the accident? i ] .
Namea & Address of Name m
witneszas of acsident
Particulars of Damage | Injury to other Persons or Property

{Any communication rocelved regarding the accident should be sant to the tnsiror immadiataly)
Name 8 Address of T
other Party or Farties Lo poasizar
Nature of Parsonal _Nare: _ Age injunes
injurise if any, sustained
by any parson as a =
Ewunfhnmﬂint
E}?ﬂtﬂ"m‘wn mwmmmimg-wmkmm =]
m..gthmbmmmagamm [ Yes
i YES was fhe amount of such Clairh specifiéd?  Yes NO
e mﬁ:h”m"ﬂ““ vehiclewaz tow o his workshop at Exquisie Marzues, 1010 Bukit Mersh Lane 3, 5156724
normide: would help the snop Telephons B5421151.
Insures in dealing with any
Cialm thot may bs mede

I1We daclare that 1o Wfie best of mylou knowledge and befief, the above stafements are fully and tuly made

:’:‘?Mﬁ' Lows c‘”ﬁa CHyd i e g'/ Dte: Eszmr

o Pag b : 19870372
B4 Cocd Shieal SRS 108 By Bngapoes H6H7 11 _
Yol FIAT HA00 P G228 4172 A Websibr syl s Freiald premdiii por s 1ef1




